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July 24, 2012
By electronic transmission

Ald. Ted Hess-Mahan, Chairman
Land Use Committee

Newton Board of Aldermen

City Hall

1000 Commonwealth Ave.
Newton, MA 02139

Re: 258 Nevada Street
Petition #135-12

Dear Mr. Chairman:

It is our understanding that there may not be sufficient time for the full Board to act on the
above-referenced matter prior to the expiration of the statutory 90-day period on September 10,
2012. Accordingly, kindly accept this letter as the petitioner’s assent to extend that time period until
September 24, 2012 to allow time for the matter to be voted upon.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Terrence D Werris

Terrence P. Motris
Counsel for the Applicant

Cc: Linda Finucane, Ass’t. Cletk of the Board via email
Dino Rossi, via email





